Fw: Your CDC FOIA Request #23-00587-FOIA

Louis Stephen Wed, Feb 1, 2023 at 11:47 AM
To: Christine Massey <cmssyc{@gmail.com=>

Christine,

Happy New Yearl | know you are busy with the FOIA's and being on various platforms as a
distinguished guest. | just wanted to keep you in the loop with my quest for theé)roﬂf of SARS-
COV-2 spike proteins, the synthetic mRNA and cell culture procédures for "THE VIRUS." My latest
FOIA requestis to the CDC on 1/24/23. In their acknowledgement PDF document the CDC
indicated my FOIA request has been, "Placed in (their) our complex processing queue.” Let see
what bogus explanations they give for fraudulent germ theory and virology.

Kind regards,

Lo

—— Forwarded Message —

From: MNHarper@cdc.gov <mnharper@cdc.gov>

To

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 at 11:07:35 AM EST
Subject: Your CDC FOIA Request #23-00587-FOIA

February 1, 2023

Request Number: 23-00587-FOIA

Dear Lovi

This is regarding your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of January 24, 2023, for 1) Proof for the existence of
the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus spike protein that is allegedly produced from actual exposure to the virus and from the
Covid-19, synthetic, man-made mRNA, surrounded by synthetic, man-made lipid nanoparticles in the injection (s). 2)
Proof that the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus and/or the Covid-19 injection (s) and boosters which act as antigens (proteins) to
illicit an immune response to produce IgG and IgM immunoglobulins (antibodies) or that the IgG and IgM antibodies bind
to the antigens (proteins) of the SARS-COV-2 virus or the Covid-19 injection (s) and boosters. Meaning that the IgG
antibodies and IgM antibodies are "SPECIFIC" to the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus and only the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus. And
that autoimmune diseases like rheumatoid arthnitis, lupus and the 180 currently recognized species of RNA viruses said
to infect humans don't illicit an immune response to produce IgG and IgM antibodies. 3) Proof or information as to why the
mRNA used in the injections and boosters is synthetic, man-made, not real and not from an actual SARS-COV-2 RNA
virus? After all viruses are intracellular parasites that commandeer a hosts cells machinery to be replication competent
and can produce millions and millions of copies of itself that burst out of the cells to cause infection. So wouldn't it make
sense to use the messenger RNA from an actual SARS-COV-2 in the manufacture of the injections instead of a
synthetic/man-made on if the SARS-CoV-2 virus actually exists in nature? 4) Provide information on why green monkey
kidney epithelial cells are used in cell cultures to not only prove the existence of a respiratory virus like SARS-COV-2, but
that the so-called virus would infect or cause iliness or disease in human lung tissue or lungs? Cell cultures to show a
virus and causation for affecting human lungs tissue should be human lung tissue or from monkeys which share 96% of
their DNA sequence with humans. (See a., b., c. and d. below) a. Why not use human lung tissue (and not lung tissue
that is diseased with cancer, etc.)? SARS is a respiratory iliness not a kidney iliness. b. Why not culture the direct lung
fluid from a patient and see if it multiplies and inject it into a healthy host such as a monkey or other mammal that has
DMNA similar to or close to humans? c. Why fetal bovine/calf serum that is RNA is added to the cell culture that is being
sequenced for the genome of an RNA virus? The RNA from the calf serum would affect to sequencing and add it's
nucleotides or base pairs to the genome of the virus being sequenced! d. Why other RMA matenal (Yeast, Bovine milk,
etc.) are or have been added to cell cultures to sequence RNA viruses, as the RNA from the added matenals would have
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the same nucleic acids or nitrogenous bases of adenine (A), cytosine (C), uracil (U) and guanine (G) and produce an
erroneous genetic sequence or genome of the particular virus (Due to the viral RNA being mixed with other RNA from
other sources)? 5) Provide information on how a partial genetic sequence of bases or base pairs (A-U & G-C which
repeat for the entire genome of a particular virus) can conclude without a shadow of a doubt that the RNA virus is the
30,000 base pair SARS-CoV-2 virus? a. Provide information to contradict that the only difference in pathogens or in this
case RNA viruses is the length of the entire genome such as, HIV with 9,700 bases, poliomyelitis with 7,500 bases, rabies
with 425 bases, avian carcinoma virus (MC29V) with 1500 bases, SARS-CoV-2 with about 30,000 bases (similar to
MERS, and SARS-CoV-1), etc. If t.

Please see the attached letter.

Sincerely,
CDC/ATSDR FOIA Office
770-488-6399

2 attachments

D FOIA or FIOL Request for the Proof of the Existence of the SARS-CoV-2 Spike Protein.msg
181K

E Acknowledgement (Complex) 30 Days.pdf
101K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=80b5ba0454 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 175664800348091816 1 &simpl=msg-f:17566480034809181... 2/2


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=80b5ba0454&view=att&th=1860de0d52e11891&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=80b5ba0454&view=att&th=1860de0d52e11891&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

g: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAMN SERVICES Public Health Service

Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC)
Atlanta GA 30333

February 1. 2023

Lows

Via email: I
Dear Louis I

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry
(CDC/ATSDR) recerved your attached Freedom of Information Act (FOILA) request dated January 24, 2023,
Your request assigned number 1s 23-00587-FOIA | and 1t has been placed i our complex processing
queue.

In unusuval circumstances, an agency can extend the twenty-working-day limit to respond to a FOIA
request.

We will require more than thirty working days to respond to your request because we reasonably expect
that two or more CDC centers. mstitutes, and offices (C/1/Os) may have responsive records.

O We reasonably expect to receive and review voluminous records in response to your request.

O We reasonably expect to consult with two or more C/T/0/s, or another HHS operating division or
another federal agency about your request.

00 We reasonably expect that records located would contain confidential commercial information. We
are requuired to notify submuitters of confidential information if their information 1s requested through a
FOIA request. Submitters have 10 working days to object to the release of their mmformation.

To process your request promptly. please consider narrowmng the scope of your request to limat the
number of responsive records. If you have any questions or wish to discuss reformulation or an
alternative time frame for the processing of your request, you may contact the analyst handling your
request Mark Harper at 770-488-8154 or our FOIA Public Liaison, Roger Andoh at 770-488-6277.
Additionally. you may contact the Office of Government Services (OGIS) to inquire about the FOIA
mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS 1s as follows: Office of Government
Information Services; National Archives and Records Administration: 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS;
College Park. Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis(@nara.gov: telephone at 202-741-5770: toll free at
1-877-684-6448: or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Because you are considered an “Other requester” you are entitled to two hours of free search time. and up to
100 pages of duplication (or the cost equivalent of other media) without charge. and you will not be charged
for review time. We may charge for search time beyond the first two hours and for duplication beyvond the
first 100 pages. (10 cents/page).

If vou don’t provide us with a date range for your request, the cut-off date for your request will be the date
the search for responsive records starts.

You may check on the status of your case on our FOIA webpage https://foia cdc gov/app/Home aspx and
entering vour assigned request number. If you have any questions regarding your request, please contact me
at 770-488-8154 or via email at wzj6(@cde.gov.




We reasonably anticipate that you should receive documents by April 22, 2023. Please know that this date
roughly estimates how long it will take the Agency to close requests ahead of your request in the queue and
complete work on your request. The actual date of completion might be before or after this estimated date.

Sincerely,

Roger Andoh

CDC/ATSDR FOIA Officer

Office of the Chief Operating Officer
(770) 488-6399

Fax: (404) 235-1852

23-00587-FOIA



CDC Response to My FOIA Requests on the SARS-CoV-2 Virus
I ouis

To: "Cozier, Lynette" <lynette_cozier@nycha.nyc.gov>

Seremmp iy o et oo N

Lynette,

Thu, Mar 2, 2023 at 12:05 PM

FYl ... see the letter | got from the CDC. The CDC can't answer, won't answer, or makes excuses not to answer
requests for information, such as items #2 and #3 saying they are hypothetical questions. So, asking if other so called
viruses or the 180 RNA viruses illicit the same immune response with IgG and IgM antibodies as the SARS-CoV-2, RNA
virus is a hypothetical question??? It's a simple YES or NO answer. The CDC did answer my question on the existence of
the so-called “Spike Protein of S Protein” and their response was: “For number 1, a search of our records failed to reveal
any documents pertaining to the spike protein as you describe.” The CDC can't answer all of the request for information
questions, just like the other 200 plus institutions around the world with FOIA/FOIL requests can't.

Kind regards,

Lou

NOTE: Christine Massey is copied here as she has made the 200 plus FOIA/FOIL requests to various institutions
around the world with no proof that the SARS-CoV-2 virus exists for real. Christine may not reply as she is a
busy person on any platforms as an guest presenting her findings and exposing the issues with modern
virology, germ theory, modern allopathic medicine and other related topics.

This e-mail and any subsequent e-mails in this thread and an'rf included attachments are for the exclusive and confidential
use of the intended recipient(s). If you received this e-mail in eror, please do not read, distnbute, or take action in
reliance upon this e-mail. Instead, please notify the signatory above immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this
e-mail and any attachments from your computer system. Neither the New York City Housing Authonty nor the signatory
above waive attorney-client or attorney work-product privilege by the transmission of this e-mail and any attachments.

Please think of the environment before you pnnt this e-mail

-}i_ﬂl 23-00587 Final reponse of links and no records (3 2 2023) (2)CDC.pdf
= 134K



: DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAMN SERVICES Public Health Service

Centers for Disease Control
and Prevantion (CDC)
Allanta GA 30333

March 2. 2023

Louis [
Via email. [

—

Thas letter is in response to your Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and Agency for Toxic
Substances and Disease Registry (CDC/ATSDR) Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of
January 24, 2023, for:

1) Proof for the existence of the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus spike protein that 1s allegedly
produced from actual exposure to the virus and from the Covid-19. synthetic, man-made mRNA.
surrounded by synthetic, man-made lipid nanoparticles in the mjection (s).

2) Proof that the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus and/or the Covid-19 injection (s) and boosters which
act as antigens (proteins) to illicit an immune response to produce IgG and IgM
immunoglobulins (antibodies) or that the IgG and IgM antibodies bind to the antigens (proteins)
of the SARS-COV-2 virus or the Covid-19 injection (s) and boosters. Meaning that the IgG
antibodies and IgM antibodies are "SPECIFIC" to the SARS-COV-2 RNA virus and only the
SARS-COV-2 RNA virus. And that autoimmune diseases like theumatoid arthnitis, lupus and the
180 currently recognized species of RNA viruses said to infect humans don't illicit an immune
response to produce IgG and IgM antibodies.

3) Proof or information as to why the mRNA used in the injections and boosters 1s synthetic,
man-made, not real and not from an actual SARS-COV-2 RNA virus? After all viruses are
wntracellular parasites that commandeer a hosts cells machinery to be replication competent and
can produce millions and millions of copies of itself that burst out of the cells to cause infection.
So wouldn't 1t make sense to use the messenger RNA from an actual SARS-COV-2 1n the
manufacture of the injections instead of a synthetic/'man-made on 1f the SARS-CoV-2 virus
actually exists in nature?

4) Provide information on why green monkey kidney epithelial cells are used 1in cell cultures to
not only prove the existence of a respiratory virus like SARS-COV-2, but that the so-called virus
would infect or cause illness or disease in human lung tissue or lungs? Cell cultures to show a
virus and causation for affecting human lungs tissue should be human lung tissue or from
monkeys which share 96% of their DNA sequence with humans. (See a., b.. c. and d. below) a.

Why not use human lung tissue (and not lung tissue that 1s diseased with cancer, etc.)? SARS1sa



respiratory illness not a kidney illness. b. Why not culture the direct lung fluid from a patient and
see if it multiplies and inject it into a healthy host such as a monkey or other mammal that has
DNA similar to or close to humans? c. Why fetal bovine/calf serum that is RNA is added to the
cell culture that is being sequenced for the genome of an RNA virus? The RNA from the calf
serum would affect to sequencing and add it's nucleotides or base pairs to the genome of the
virus being sequenced! d. Why other RNA material (Yeast, Bovine milk, etc.) are or have been
added to cell cultures to sequence RNA viruses, as the RNA from the added materials would
have the same nucleic acids or nitrogenous bases of adenine (A), cytosine (C), uracil (U) and
guanine (G) and produce an erroneous genetic sequence or genome of the particular virus (Due
to the viral RNA being mixed with other RNA from other sources)? 5) Provide information on
how a partial genetic sequence of bases or base pairs (A-U & G-C which repeat for the entire
genome of a particular virus) can conclude without a shadow of a doubt that the RNA virus is the
30,000 base pair SARS-CoV-2 virus? a. Provide information to contradict that the only
difference in pathogens or in this case RNA viruses is the length of the entire genome such as,
HIV with 9,700 bases, poliomyelitis with 7,500 bases, rabies with 425 bases, avian carcinoma
virus (MC29V) with 1500 bases, SARS-CoV-2 with about 30,000 bases (similar to MERS, and
SARS-CoV-1), etc. If t.

For number 1, a search of our records failed to reveal any documents pertaining to the spike protein as
you describe.

For numbers 2 and 3, although CDC cannot answer every hypothetical question and questions are not
permissible under FOIA, CDC does offer the following link that discusses how COVID-19 Vaccines
work: Understanding How COVID-19 Vaccines Work | CDC.

Number 4 of your request is an inappropriate FOIA request written as questions with 4 subparts
containing 6 separate questions.

You may contact our FOIA Public Liaison at 770-488-6246 for any further assistance and to discuss any
aspect of your request. Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services
(OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation
services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park,
Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-
6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

If you are not satisfied with the response to this request, you may administratively appeal to the Deputy
Agency Chief FOIA Officer, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs, U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, via the online portal at https://requests.publiclink.hhs.gov/App/Index.aspx. Please mark
both your appeal letter and envelope “FOIA Appeal.”



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/different-vaccines/how-they-work.html

Your appeal must be electronically transmitted by May 30, 2023.

#23-00587-FOIA

Sincerely,

Roger Andoh

CDC/ATSDR FOIA Officer

Office of the Chief Operating Officer
(770) 488-6399

Fax: (404) 235-1852



